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Shubhendu Biswas

From: Nikhil Bhushan
Sent: 19 December 2023 13:21
To: Shubhendu Biswas; Samrat Narvekar
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju
Subject: RE: IT Assets Procure for Kolkata

Please go ahead 
 
Regards, 
 
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
 

From: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 December 2023 12:44 
To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: IT Assets Procure for Kolkata 
 
Hello Samrat, 
 
In one domestic lounge where reception has enough space and the rush is more, so we want to give a slightly high performance desktop like-Dell 7010, so that customer 
on boarding process will be much faster,and  also I have another lounge where there is less space in the reception we want to provide an AIO -7410 without touch . 
 
@ Nikhil – I would request to you please approve Dell 7010 & Dell 7410 one for each model. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shubhendu Biswas | Manager-IT | Phone :- 9748373744 
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From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 December 2023 12:27 
To: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: IT Assets Procure for Kolkata 
 
Dear Shubhendu, 
 
Why do you require a desktop and an AIO each and why not both desktops or both AIO? also mention that if AIO then with touch or non-touch. Pls get this approved from 
Nikhil and accordingly raise the PR. 
 
Regards 
 
Samrat 
 

From: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 December 2023 12:15 
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
 
We will go with Dell 7010 & Dell 7410 one for each model. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shubhendu Biswas | Manager-IT | Phone :- 9748373744 

 
 

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 15 December 2023 12:41 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: IT Assets Procure for Kolkata 
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Dear Shubhendu, 
 
Below are the desktop / AIO solution, pls evaluate as per your lounge reception design and decide. 
 
 

DELL Desktops Model Processor RAM SSD Performance  
Desktop Dell 7010  Intel® Core™ i7 3770 / 3.10 -3.40GHz, 8M, VT-x, 

VT-d, TXT (vPro™), 77W  
16 GB Expendable  1TB Expendable For high 

performance  because of 
external cooling unit and 
extra slot for additional 
ram ,storage and Graphics  

AIO  Dell 7410  Intel® Core™ i7-13700 vPro® (30 MB cache, 16 
cores, 24 threads, 2.10 GHz to 5.10 GHz turbo, 
65 W 

16 GB non Expendable  1TB not 
Expendable 

For regular Purpose of 
usease , decent 
performance single unit 
computer. Looks wise 
must preffered desktop 
for the outlet purpose  

Touch AIO Dell 7410  Intel® Core™ i7-13700 vPro® (30 MB cache, 16 
cores, 24 threads, 2.10 GHz to 5.10 GHz turbo, 
65 W 

17 GB non Expendable  1TB not 
Expendable 

For regular Purpose of 
usease , decent 
performance single unit 
computer. Looks wise 
must preffered desktop 
for the outlet purpose  

 
 
 

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 13 December 2023 16:34 
To: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: IT Assets Procure for Kolkata 
 
Go ahead with 
 

1. Five Nons POS Bank set as we do not have any stocks. 
2. Ten nons Pos printers compatible with Posiflex POS 
3. Ten nons Cash Drawers 

 
 
For Desktop, let’s hear back from Samrat 
 
Regards, 
 
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
 

From: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 13 December 2023 16:19 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: IT Assets Procure for Kolkata 
 
Hello Nikhil & Samrat, 
 
Waiting for approval below requested items. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shubhendu Biswas | Manager-IT | Phone :- 9748373744 

 
 

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 12 December 2023 15:57 
To: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: IT Assets Procure for Kolkata 
 
Hi Samrat, 
 
Please compare the performance and cost of i7 Desktop and the All-in-one which we procured for Mumbai T2 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
 

From: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 12 December 2023 15:42 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: IT Assets Procure for Kolkata 
 
Dear Nikhil, 
 
In reference our yesterday discussion regarding IT assets procurement for Kolkata ,would request to you please approve these below items. 
 

1. Two I7 configuration desktops for lounge’s as replacement for old desktops. 
2. Five Nons POS Bank set as we do not have any stocks. 
3. Ten nons Pos printers compatible with Posiflex POS 
4. Ten nons Cash Drawers 

 
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shubhendu Biswas | Manager-IT | Phone :- 9748373744 

 
 


